
 

 
 

STATE OF HAWAII 
   DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

 KA ʻOIHANA OLAKINO 
P. O. BOX 3378 

HONOLULU, HI  96801-3378 
 

August 15, 2024 
 
 
Daniel Simonich   
Kuhio Park 2, LLC   
737 Bishop Street, Suite 202   
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813   
Sent via e-mail to: dsimonich@tmo.com  
 
Facility/Site:  Kuhio Park Terrace, Units D1 and D2 
 
Subject:          Review and Approval of Final Revised Site Investigation Work Plan, 

Kuhio Park Terrace Low-Rise Apartments Property Located at Ahonui 
and Linapuni Streets, Tax Map Key Nos. (TMKs) No: (1) 1-3-039: Parcels 
006 and 008, Kalihi-Palama, Honolulu, Oahu, Hawaii, FAI Project 
Number 24-2398; dated August 15, 2024 

 
Dear Mr. Simonich, 
  
The Hawaii Department of Health (HDOH) Hazard Evaluation and Emergency Response 
(HEER) Office has reviewed the final revised site investigation work plan for the Kuhio Park 
Terrace (KPT) property referenced above and determined that all previous comments have been 
satisfactorily resolved. The HEER Office has no further comments at this time.  Please proceed 
with the proposed investigation in accordance with this approved Work Plan.  
 
Please provide the HEER Office with a courtesy notification of your proposed start date and 
schedule for the investigation at your earliest convenience. 
 
Should there be any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 808-586-5815 or via e-mail 
at sven.lindstrom@doh.hawaii.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Sven Lindstrom 
Voluntary Cleanup Program Specialist 
Site Discovery, Assessment, and Remediation  
Hazard Evaluation and Emergency Response Office 
Hawaii Department of Health 
 
cc:  Andrew Tang, HPHA (via e-mail) 
 Noah Kippen, FAI (via e-mail) 

  

JOSH GREEN, M.D. 
GOVERNOR OF HAWAIʻI 

KE KIAʻĀINA O KA MOKUʻĀINA ʻO HAWAIʻI 
 

KENNETH S. FINK, MD, MGA, MPH 
DIRECTOR OF HEALTH 

KA LUNA HOʻOKELE 
 

In reply, please refer to: 
File: 

211309 SL 
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